From: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 7:18 AM

To: 'Harvey, Christopher"

Cc: Smith, Jason; Nelson, William J - DNR; carrie.williamson@tecumseh.com; Toll,
Curtis (Shld-Phil-ENV); Bock, Ron

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] HARP Downstream of Hayton Millpond Dam (BRRTS #: 02-08-

587108): Review of Site investigation Work Plan and Quality Assurance
Project Plan

Chris,

Your request for an extension to submit the HARP Downstream of Hayton Millpond Dam Site
Investigation Work Plan and Quality Assurance Project Plan is approved. That being said, | will be out of
the office December 22, 2021 through January 3, 2022. Please submit the HARP Downstream of Hayton
Millpond Dam Site Investigation Work Plan and Quality Assurance Project Plan on or before January 4,
2021.

As a follow up to the referenced call there were a few questions outstanding that | needed to get back
to you on.

1. Request not to do a BSAF Model: As indicated on the call the comments related to the BSAF
model are merely intended to call attention that you may need to make different considerations
if you do move forward with the model.

2. Request to do a single QAPP: As indicated on the call, only one project QAPP is necessary and it
should include all relevant information for all of the work plans.

3. Surface Water Analytical Method: The surface water sampling needs to be congener based, as
the Aroclor method is not sufficiently sensitive, precise, or accurate. A review of the Wisconsin
certified laboratory list indicates that there isn’t a lab certified for Congeners other than by High
Resolution Gas Chromatography-Mass Spectrometry.

Thank you,
Sarah

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Sarah Krueger, P.G.
Phone: (920) 510-8277
Sarah.Krueger@wisconsin.gov

From: Harvey, Christopher <CHarvey@trccompanies.com>

Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 3:11 PM

To: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Smith, Jason <jason.smith@tecumseh.com>; Nelson, William J - DNR
<William.Nelson@wisconsin.gov>; carrie.williamson@tecumseh.com; Toll, Curtis (Shid-Phil-ENV)
<TollC@gtlaw.com>; Bock, Ron <rbock@trccompanies.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] HARP Downstream of Hayton Millpond Dam (BRRTS #: 02-08-587108): Review
of Site investigation Work Plan and Quality Assurance Project Plan
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Sarah,

Please see the attached letter requesting an extension to submit the Downstream of Hayton Dam - Site
Investigation Work Plan.

Thank you for your consideration.
Chris

From: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 3:20 PM

To: carrie.williamson@tecumseh.com

Cc: Smith, Jason <jason.smith@tecumseh.com>; Harvey, Christopher <CHarvey@trccompanies.com>;
Nelson, William J - DNR <William.Nelson@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] HARP Downstream of Hayton Millpond Dam (BRRTS #: 02-08-587108): Review of
Site investigation Work Plan and Quality Assurance Project Plan

This is an EXTERNAL email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you validate the

sender and know the content is safe.

Ms. Williamson,

Please see the attached letter and comments concerning the HARP Downstream of Hayton Millpond
Dam Site Investigation Work Plan and Quality Assurance Project Plan dated June 10, 2021.

Thank you,
Sarah

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Sarah Krueger, P.G.

Contaminated Sediment Specialist

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay WI 54313-6727
Phone: (920) 510-8277
Sarah.Krueger@wisconsin.gov

@ dnr.wi.gov
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